Douglass Community
Center:
Through the Years




From Small Beginnings: Laying the
foundation for the Douglass Center

¢ One of the first community centers in
Champaign was known as the Neighborhood
House

¢ Founded in 1934, the Neighborhood House
provided a recreational space for African
Americans who were denied access to local
segregated facilities

¢ The community center was a six bedroom house
located at 503 east Washington street



Neighborhood House
Funding

¢ Community Chest funds paid for the center’s monthly
rent while utilities were provided by the Township
Supervisor

¢ The Neighborhood House also received financial support
from the federal Works Progress Administration (W.P.A.)
under President Roosevelt

Champaign County Community Chest Budget Committee
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In 1939 the city of Champaign
created the Department of
Recreation which assisted the
Neighborhood House in paying rent
as well as all operational expenses
until 1967 when the merger of
Champaign Parks and Recreation
occurred



Free programs that were offered
during the early years of the
Neighborhood House included
cooking and sewing, as well as
classes in nutrition and first aid




Other Neighborhood House activities
offered in the late 1930s included:

After school programs for children such as
craft-making and tumbling (taught by Mrs.Odelia
Wesley, past director of the center)

And crocheting as well as piano lessons and
sewing (taught by Mrs. Erma Bridgewater, past
director of the center)
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The Neighborhood
House also provided
junior and adult
programs centered
around softball,
baseball, track,
shuffleboard, and chess




The Neighborhood House moved to three more
locations between 1939- 1941:

e The American Legion Hall on North 5th street
e The basement of the CME Church on North 5th street

¢ The Lawhead School basement where the Neighborhood

House became known as the Lawhead Serviceman’s
Center




African American servicemen visiting
Champaign from the Chanute Air Force base in
Rantoul, Il were not allowed to participate in

area USO (United States Service Organization)
activities

Chanute Museum Exhibit Tribute to
99th Pursuit Squadron Technical Command




The center provided a
place for social functions
iIncluding movie nights,
dances, ball games, boxing,
card game nights, picnics,
and much more

which won them undisputed doub)es cham-

paigr youths, Charles Hascell, lef ibar  pionship i the 1955 [linots State Fair nt
Court, and Walter Jackson, Burch Village, Springfield. Hascell and Jackson alio
get ready for another heat in the drive came in one-two in the singlea competition.



In 1940, neighborhood residents of the Douglass Park
and members of the park board began devising plans
for a new facility that would provide a larger
recreational space and an increased number of
programs geared towards all age groups

Chest May Make
. $15,000 Gift to
Colored Cente

(1944 proposal for Douglass Community Center)



e The Douglass
Community Service
Center Committee
was founded in 1941
In order to raise funds
for the new complex
that was to be built
on two empty lots
adjacent to the
Douglass Park.

HONOR DOUGLASS FOUNDERS. tion, left
Several of the original committes and
staff of Douglass Community Center
were honored 5 ay at a celebration
of the 20th anniversary of the founding
of the center. Pictured at the celebra-
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By 1943, land was purchased
thanks to the tireless efforts of
many. The building project
received a grant from the Federal
government totaling $18,500
with the stipulation that the
community raise an additional
$14,500

Funds were raised from a
number of sources including the
Black community ($3000),
Home and War Chest
Organization ($2500), City of
Champaign

City of Urbana ($2000), and
iIndividual donations
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» The decision to name the Douglass Park after
Frederick Douglass, the American abolitionist and
writer who escaped from slavery and became an
influential lecturer, was made in 1933 by park board
members J.W. Stipes, D.C. “Pick” Dodds, and Lee
Greenman as well as by area residents of the park

» Due to the location of the new center and
popular sentiment towards the major historical
figure, community members opted for the name:
Douglass Community Center




round was broken for the Douglass
Center on February 18, 1944

Battle Veteran
Breaks Ground
At New Center
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The new community center offered numerous
programs, a few of which included:

ePiano and saxophone lessons

¢ Sewing lessons

¢ Tennis games and other activities in the park

*Art classes in drawing, painting, and water color

e Track R

e Junior as well as adult softball, baseball, and
basketball

e Shuffleboard and chess in the park

eBallet classes in the 1970s
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The center also

provided a meeting N
place for neighborhood Y 4
get-togethers and
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Douglass Center float-Samba dancers




1958 Douglass Center
Sewing Class Spring style
show (Erma Bridgewater
and daughter Cassandra

pictured)
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e |ate night dances and swing bands [WA/I®

e Boxing

Memorable Moments at the Douglass
Center

Here is what Douglass-goers had to say:
Christmas pageants Locals Do

Modern dance as well as Samba and UutiEL
Rumba (Afro Cuban/Spanish dance)
classes

Outdoor movie nights shown on bed
sheets

Picnics in the park

The Drum and Bugle Corps



More Memorable Moments:

eNight time roller skating
for 25 cents per person
ePing pong
B o e Kelaa | WM /Holt In No-Hitter For Douglas Center
games in the park — ETHETHITE
*Ball games between  FEEITIGT
Douglass and the Boys M EIaTE:
and Girls Club
e The jamboree
competition In
Springfield
eDrum Corps and Drill
Team competitions




Douglass Athletes
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basketball team




Douglass Drum Corps
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The groups, headed by Paul Hursey, earned
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eIn 1975, after much
debate amongst the
Champaign Urbana
community, the Douglass
Center was torn down due
to the building’s dilapidated
state

« The new (present day)
Douglass Center was opened
on December 12, 1976

Erma Bridgewater {left)
ang her maother Sarah Scott
stand beside a protest sign
Sunday at Boneyard dedica-
tion ceremenes in Scott Park.
They were protesting tha
Champaign Park Board's deci-
sion to demolish the present
Douglass Center and eliminate
a library from plans for the

center replacement to be built.
John Lee Johnson and Ken
Stratten, members of a com-
mittee formed to protest the
demoliticn plans, also picket-
ad. ily was held Sunday

glass Park to pro-

g
tezt the planned demslition.
{Fhaolo by Richard Davis Jr.)




Douglass Library and Annex

e The Douglass Center Library was organized in 1970 where
books were housed in a room at the Douglass Center for five
years

e The current site for the Douglass Branch Library was
established in 1997

« The Douglass Annex was opened in March 1978
in order to serve the senior citizen community

« A few of the annex activities include bowling, weekly card
games, mystery trips, and long distant trips (in the past
seniors have traveled to New Orleans, Nashville, Atlanta,
Colorado, and New York




To New Beginnings




Credits

Erma Bridgewater (Interviewee; former director of Douglass Center)

Peter Mcfarland (Interviewee; Douglass Center baseball/softball
coordinator and long time volunteer with the sports department)

Doris K. Wylie Hoskins Archive and the Early American Museum,
Mahomet, Il (exhibit/slideshow material and recording equipment)

Rebecca Vaughn (slide show coordinator)

Champaign Park District (Douglass photographs and center history)
Special thanks to:

Barbara McGhee for use of the Douglass annex

Champaign County African American History Committee
(photographs and historical information on Douglass Center)

The Evening Courier Newspaper (photographs)

The News Gazette (photographs)
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